Promise Academy I Charter School

A partner of

Harlem Children's

ZONE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Geoffrey Canada
Chairman

Anne Williams-lsom
President/CEO

Mitch Kurz L
Sceretary & Treasurer

Kenneth Langone
Chajrman Emeritus 1

Ellaner (Bodie) Bnzendine
Stanley Druckenmiller

Denise Fuller 111.

Wilhe Mac Lewis
Keith Meister

Aisha Tomlinsen V.

Allonso Wyatt

Achib Peut
Supeerintendent

Joseph Cordero

Principal

Elementary School

245 West 129" Street V.
New York, NY 10027

Tel 112.360.3232

Madelaine German-Schuliz
Principal

Middle School

245 West 1297 Strect
New York, NY 10027

Tel 212,360 3233

Prawipal

Hig School

245 West 129" Street
New York, NY 10027
Te1112.3603234

VI

AGENDA

Promise Academy I Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, January 14", 2020
at
The Harlem Children’s Zone
245 West 129" Street
New York, NY 10027

Acceptance of the Minutes

CEO Report (Anne Williams-Isom)
Superintendent’s Updates (4chil Petit)

Promise Academy I Updates

i.  Elementary School (Joseph Cordero)

ii. Middle School (Madelaine German-Schultz)
iii. High School (Susan Rydz)

Financial Report (Jim Hutter)

Creating a Culture of Reading (Joseph Cordero)



The Harlem Children’s Zone Promise Academy I Charter School
Board Meeting
Wednesday, December 18, 2019
245 West 129th Street

Attendees: Geoffrey Canada, Fatime Cadoo, Kenneth Langone, Mitch Kurz (by phone), Anne
Williams-Isom, Bodie Brizendine (by phone), Stan Druckenmiller, Denise Fuller, Willie Mae
Lewis, Keith Meister, Aisha Tomlinson, Alfonso Wyatt (by phone), Sara Alvarade, Candice
Ashby, Victor Boadum, Rowland Boateng, Ari Browne, Joseph Cordero, Amy Deal, Kashif
Hameed, Jim Hutter, Shondell James, Justin Maker, Liam McCarthy, Kwame Owusu-Kesse,

Achil Petit, Jessica Rawlins, Susan Rydz, Madelaine Schultz, Troy Smith, Karen Sodomick, Toya
Stilley and Bessie Wilkerson

Acceptance of Minutes (Geoffrey Canada)

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 a.m., and a motion was called to approve the meeting
minutes from November 26, 2019. The motion was unanimously approved.

CEO Report (Anne Williams-Isom)

Anne Williams-Isom reported that HCZ’s annual gift-wrapping event was held on December 9,
2019. The event was a success with over 100 volunteers visiting HCZ to wrap more than 4,000
toys for the children in HCZ programs.

Ms. Williams-Isom also reported that Superintendent Dr. Achil Petit and Deputy of Special

Projects Susan Rydz joined her in a visit to a Success Academy middle school in Harlem to share
best practices.

Chief Operating Officer Kwame Owusu-Kesse introduced the new managing director of the
development department, Liam McCarthy, who will be leading HCZ’s institutional and

individual giving functions. Promise Academy board members welcomed Mr. McCarthy to his
new role.

Geoffrey Canada, Ms. Williams-Isom and Mr. Owusu-Kesse met with teachers and staff at
Promise schools to show appreciation for their hard work and dedication.

Superintendent’s Update (Dr. Achil Petit)

Dr. Achil Petit reported that enrollment is at 1,130 for Promise Academy I and at 1,032 for
Promise Academy II.

Dr. Petit thanked the development department for organizing a book donation from Simon &

Schuster. Early childhood programs and Promise Academy schools received over 18,000 books
for scholars and families.

Dr. Petit also thanked Mr. Owusu-Kesse and Jessica Lake, Managing Director of Social
Services, for allowing the social work team to present suicide prevention at the monthly
Principal’s Pipeline Meeting.



HCZ Promise Academy I Elementary School (Dr. Joseph Cordero)
The elementary school’s attendance was at 95% for November.

The elementary school’s fourth and fifth graders went on a trip to see the movie “Harriet.” The
film focused on the life of abolitionist Harriet Tubman, who led hundreds of enslaved people to
freedom through the Underground Railroad. The film trip was a component of a lesson unit on
the Civil Rights Movement for the fifth-grade scholars.

The school launched a two-hour professional development session to introduce a new ELA
module to teaching staff.

First-grade students received a visit from The Nature Company, a program that showcases
animals to scholars across New York City to further their learning. First-grade scholars also
visited the Queens County Farm.

The school held a top-performer dinner with 150 students on the honor roll. There was almost
100% parent attendance at the event.

The principal thanked the human resources department for inviting financial literacy experts to
speak to teachers and staff members.

The school held a parent/teacher conference to discuss students’ progress. Parents also received
free books to encourage a culture of reading at home.

HCZ Promise Academy I Middle School (Madelaine Schultz)
The middle school’s attendance was at 96% for November.

Middle school basketball scholar-athletes made it to the citywide championship, earning the
opportunity to play at the MetLife Stadium. Scholars on the boy’s flag football team were treated

to a shopping spree at Modell’s Sporting Goods store by HCZ supporter and NY Giants wide
receiver, Sterling Shepard.

The principal thanked Ms. Williams-Isom for giving middle school students the opportunity to
see the film, “Harriet.” Afterward, sixth and eighth graders participated in a discussion about the

abolitionist Harriet Tubman and seventh graders spoke about the film as a supplement to their
historical non-fiction unit.

The school held an honor roll breakfast for 80% of middle school scholars with their parents also
in attendance.

HCZ Promise Academy 1 High School (Susan Rydz)
The high school’s attendance was at 96% for November.

The social-emotional (SEL) theme of the month was “gratitude.” To help scholars better
understand how they can cultivate gratitude in their everyday lives, scholars participated in SEL
classes and group activities.

Seniors have been working diligently to complete their college applications, personal statements
and scholarship applications. Colleges and universities have also visited for on-site interviews.

On December 7, some high school juniors sat for their Scholastic Aptitude Tests (SATs).



On November 26, participating scholars volunteered at the 7" Annual St. Nicholas Dinner,
where they assisted in serving a Thanksgiving dinner to the residents of St. Nicholas Houses.

The school partnered with Promise Academy II High School for the senior Snowball Dance.

Seniors from both high schools also attended a snow-tubing event at Mount Peter Ski Lodge in
Warwick, NY.

Financial Report (Jim Hutter)

PAI’s enrollment is at 1,130, which is two students favorable. PAI revenue is $100,000
unfavorable versus the budget. PAI is on track with expenses at $8.7M. There is no HCZ
contribution through five months of FY20.



%S6 ove 1T %Y6 6€2 €T %26 059 18 adesany
%16 8ET T2 %16 6€T 44 %68 059 69 oz/z1
%6 BET ¥T %EB 6€T o %b6 059 8¢ 61/21T
%.6 6€ L %86 6€C S %S6 0S9 r43 81/¢T
%L6 6€T 9 %L6 6ET 8 %ED 059 LY L1/TT
%56 6€T 4 %96 6EC 0T %16 059 8¢ 91/2T
%06 6€T 4 %L8 6€T 42 %08 0S9 TET €T/TT
%66 6€C € %86 6EC S %6 059 oY TATLA
%L6 6€ 9 %96 6ET 0T %EG 0S9 17 11/tt
%96 6€T 0t %L6 6EC L %26 0S9 0S ot/z1
%96 6€T 0t %L6 6ET 8 %68 0S9 0L 6/TT
%S6 15774 r4 %L6 6EC 9 %E6 059 LY 9/t1
%L6 15774 8 %96 6ET 0T %96 059 6¢ s/t
%L6 8 74 8 %L6 6EC 8 %96 059 8¢ 744"
%96 we 0t %S6 6€C 4 %96 059 A4 €/1
%EB we 8T %L6 6ET 6T %06 059 89 144"

aje
T T il o Sl e SO R o el IR

oday asuepuany 610¢ 19qwadag

| Awapedy asiwold 2OH




pafosd Jupdangg yd spnpus Jjou saop 3aBpng Bupoiadg 0zA2

"SUOJINQEILGY  pUpy-ut, puo fouodnizo ‘punf yymosb ‘snuoq sapniaxg (1)

- $ 5 $ - $ - S {$ @2j0um) Juapnis Jad

- - - uonnqlIuo) ZJH
€T - 9'0 90 Suipuny ajeand
:syusauodwio) uonNguIuo)

- - Suipuny o1qnd o s533x3 w1 sasuadx3

502 (t°0) €01 rA(1] sasuadx3 [e101

8'€ (t0) 6'T 8'1 Sd10

o't - 0'¢ 0e sjyauag

L'eT - t'9 ¥°'9 salie|es
:sasuadx3

28 R4 S (t'0) S 901 $ 01 S Suipuny 3,A03 4310 pue 30Q

8Z1'T - 821t 8ZI'T jusw|joaul

198png (nejun)/neg () 1ENOY 128png
dea {Ind
suoyj|iw $

[enjoy ‘sA JoBpng QLA 18quiadad 0Z0Z Ad
| Awapesy asjwoud

STOOHDS UILHVHD AWIAYDV 35IWoyd WP



